Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub- RS
Committee T NSN——

7 M arc h 2 O 2 2 Lewes District Council

Time and venue:

1.30 pm in the Ditchling and Telscombe Rooms - Southover House, Southover
Road, Lewes, BN7 1AB

Membership:
Councillors: Liz Boorman, Isabelle Linington and Christine Robinson
Quorum: 3

Published: Friday, 25 February 2022

This meeting is open to the public to attend. Attendees are encouraged to wear
masks when seated in the meeting and observe social distancing.

Agenda

1 Election of chair of the sub-committee for this meeting
2 Apologies for absence/declaration of substitute members
3 Declarations of interest

Disclosure by councillors of personal interests in matters on the agenda, the
nature of any interest and whether the councillor regards the interest as
prejudicial under the terms of the Code of Conduct.

4 Application for a Premises Licence at The Paddock, The Old Motor Road,
The Old Racecourse, Lewes (Pages 3 - 54)

Information for the public

Accessibility:

Please note that the venue for this meeting is wheelchair accessible and has an induction
loop to help people who are hearing impaired. This agenda and accompanying reports are
published on the Council’s website in PDF format which means you can use the “read out
loud” facility of Adobe Acrobat Reader.

Filming/Recording:

This meeting may be filmed, recorded or broadcast by any person or organisation. Anyone
wishing to film or record must notify the Chair prior to the start of the meeting. Members of
the public attending the meeting are deemed to have consented to be filmed or recorded,
as liability for this is not within the Council’s control.



Information for Councillors

Disclosure of interests:
Members should declare their interest in a matter at the beginning of the meeting.

In the case of a disclosable pecuniary interest (DPI), if the interest is not registered (nor
the subject of a pending notification) details of the nature of the interest must be reported
to the meeting by the member and subsequently notified in writing to the Monitoring Officer
within 28 days.

If a member has a DPI or other prejudicial interest he/she must leave the room when the
matter is being considered (unless he/she has obtained a dispensation).

Democratic Services

For any further queries regarding this agenda or notification of apologies please contact
Demaocratic Services.

Email: committees@Ilewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

Telephone: 01323 410000

Council website: https://www.lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk/

Modern.gov app available: View upcoming public committee documents on your device.
Free modern.gov iPad app or Android app or Microsoft app.



mailto:committees@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk
https://www.lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk/
https://apps.apple.com/gb/app/modern-gov/id1453414073
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en
https://www.microsoft.com/en-gb/p/moderngov/9pfpjqcvz8nl?activetab=pivot:overviewtab

Report to:
Date:

Title:

Report of:

Ward(s):

Purpose of report:

Officer

recommendation(s):

Reasons for
recommendations:

Contact Officer(s):

1 Introduction

Agenda Item 4

Licensing Sub-Committee
7 March 2022

Application for a new Premises Licence. The Old
Racecourse Ltd, The Paddock, The Old Motor Road,
The OIld Racecourse, Lewes, BN7 1UR

Director of Service Delivery
Kingston ward

To consider representations made against the new
Premises Licence application under the Licensing Act
2003 and make a decision on the application.

To consider representations made against the new
Premises Licence application under the Licensing Act
2003 and make a decision on the application.

Relevant representations made within consultation
period

Name: Michael Davis

Post title: Specialist Advisor - Licensing

E-mail: Michael.Davis@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk
Telephone number: 07766254089

1.1 Lewes District Council received an application for a new Premises Licence
under the Licensing Act 2003 for The Paddock, The Old Motor Road, The
Old Racecourse, Lewes, BN7 1UR from Paul Thornton in the capacity of an
Authorised Licensing Consultant on behalf of The Old Racecourse Ltd.

(Appendix 1)

1.2 Mr. Thornton submitted a Plan of the premises with the Licensable area
outlined in red. (Appendix 2)

1.3 The Paddock is a privately owned field on the site of the Old Racecourse in
Lewes. The Paddock is situated west of Lewes Town and has Bridleways
running alongside two sides of area that The Old Racecourse Ltd has
applied for. TENS applications had previously been submitted and granted
for the Paddock.

2 The Application

2.1 An application for the grant of a new premises licence under the Licensing
Act 2003 for the following licensable activities:

Page 3



2.2

3.1

4.1

Sale by Retail of Alcohol (on the premises)
Friday and Saturday 12:00- 21:30

Sunday 12:00-20:00

Between April 15t and 30" September

Non-Standard times:
Sunday before Bank Holiday Monday 12:00-21:30
Bank Holiday Monday 12:00-20:00

Opening Hours
Friday and Saturday 12:00 — 22:00
Sunday 12:00-20:30

Non-Standard Opening times:
Sunday before Bank Holiday Monday 12:00-22:00
Bank Holiday Monday 12:00-20:30

The Applicant originally applied for Supply of Alcohol between the first
weekend in April and the last weekend in September, but this wording was
changed to the 15t April to the 30" September to ensure that the dates were
enforceable.

Licensing Objectives

When applying for a new premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003,
the applicant is required to describe any steps they intend to take to
promote the four Licensing Objectives as defined by the Licensing Act
2003. The Operating Schedule detailing these steps can be seen in the
application form. This is included at (Appendix 1).

Consultation Process

The Licensing Act 2003 requires applicants to advertise both on the
premises and in a local newspaper in order to inform the public of the
application. The application details are also advertised on the council’s
website. Several “Responsible Authorities” have also been consulted as
part of the process. There was a consultation period of 28 days, from

11 January 2022 to the 8 February 2022, for representations to be made.
The applicant conformed with all the requirements as laid out within The
Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates)
Regulations 2005.

Page 4



4.2

5.1

5.2

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.4

During the consultation process five valid representation were submitted by
members of the public and an MP (Appendix 3). A further five
representations were received and four were rejected because they did not
relate to a Licensing Objective and one was rejected due to it being
received after the deadline

The Decision-Making Process - The Licensing Objectives
In their decision making, the Licensing Sub-Committee must act to promote

the four Licensing Objectives. All carry equal weight as part of the process.
The Licensing Objectives are:

. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
. Public Safety

. The Prevention of Public Nuisance

. The Protection of children from Harm

A representation is a ‘relevant representation’ if it is about the likely effect of
the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives. The
objector must establish that such a consequence is a likely effect of a grant
(i.e. more probable than not).

Lewes District Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and Section
182 Guidance

Copies of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy have previously been
circulated to Members. A copy is also retained in the Members’ Room.

Whilst each application will be considered on its merits, the Licensing Sub-
Committee will act to promote the four licensing objectives and have due
regard to:

e Lewes District Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2017-2022
e Section 182 Guidance issued by the Home Office.

Lewes District Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy outlines the matters
that the Authority will consider when determining matters under the
Licensing Act 2003. An overview of the Licensing objectives referred in the
relevant representations appears below.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy states that the Operating
Schedule should include steps to ensure the deterrence and prevention of
crime and disorder on and in the vicinity of premises. The restriction of
types of licensable activity, hours and imposition of conditions may be
considered and applied as appropriate.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
The Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy states that the Operating
Schedule should include steps to ensure the deterrence and prevention of

Page 5



6.5

6.6

7.1

crime and disorder on and in the vicinity of premises. The restriction of
types of licensable activity, hours and imposition of conditions may be
considered and applied as appropriate.

Public Safety
The Statement of Licensing Policy states that the Operating Schedule

should include steps to ensure the physical safety of patrons. This might
include the imposition of conditions regarding capacity and mechanisms to
promote responsible drinking. The restriction of types of licensable activity,
hours and imposition of conditions may be considered and applied as
appropriate.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Statement of Licensing Policy states that within the Operating
Schedule, applicants will be required to demonstrate how they intend to
prevent nuisance arising, disturbance occurring and mechanisms to protect
amenities. The restriction of types of licensable activity, hours and
imposition of conditions may be considered and applied as appropriate.

Representations

A copy of the representations are included at Appendix 3, however a
summary appears below:

‘Interested Parties’

Five representations have been received, these representations have
made comments under Prevention of Crime & Disorder, Public Safety and
Prevention of Public Nuisance.

Representations from Responsible Authorities:

The following summarises whether representations have been received
from responsible authorities:

Sussex Police — No representation.

Lewes District Council (Specialist Advisor) Environmental Health
— No representation

Lewes District Council (Specialist Advisor) Health and Safety —
No representation.

Lewes District Council (Specialist Advisor) Planning — No
representation.

Lewes District Council (Specialist Advisor) Licensing — No
representation

East Sussex Fire and Rescue Service — No representation

Area Child Protection Team— No representations

Trading Standards (East Sussex County Council) — No
representation.

Primary Care Trust- No representation

YV VVV V V VY VYV

Page 6



8.1

8.2

8.3

9.1

9.2

10

10.1

10.2

Options open to the Sub-Committee

The Licensing Sub-Committee shall take the steps it considers appropriate
for the promotion of the Licensing Objections and may:

e Grant the Licence in the same terms as it was applied for.

e Grant the Licence but modify the conditions as appropriate for the
promotion of the licencing objectives.

e Grant the Licence but modify the hours of licensable activity as
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

¢ Reject the application.

The Sub-Committee is asked to note the procedures relating to this hearing
which are contained in The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearing) Regulations 2005,
as amended.

In determining what, if any, conditions should be attached to a licence,
these should only be imposed where it is considered appropriate and
proportionate on a case-by-case basis. The applicant, any person or any
Responsible Authorities may also suggest conditions to address concerns
as a means to promote the Licensing Objectives. The Sub-Committee may
not impose any condition unless its discretion has been exercised following
receipt of a relevant representation and is satisfied that it is appropriate to
promote one or more of the licensing objectives.

Financial appraisal

The cost of delivering the licensing function is fully covered by the
Licensing fees.

A decision made by the Sub Committee may be appealed by any party to
the proceedings to a Magistrates’ Court. Costs associated with this matter
and incurred by any party, may in certain circumstances be awarded
against the Council. The impact of these additional costs (if any) will
therefore need to be met from within existing revenue budgets.

Legal implications

Under section 18 Licensing Act 2003 (as amended), following receipt of an
application for a premises licence if relevant representations are received,
unless all parties agree that a hearing is unnecessary, the Licensing
Authority must hold a hearing. At the hearing the Sub Committee shall,
having regard to the representations, take such steps as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. The relevant
options are outlined in para. 8.1 of this Report.

The Licensing Sub Committee should be mindful of requirements and
responsibilities placed on them by other legislation, in addition to those
contained within the Licensing Act 2003. These include, but are not limited
to, having due regard to the Equality Act 2020, the Human Rights Act 1998
and the Crime and Disorder Act 1998.

Page 7



10.3

11

111

12

12.1

13

13.1

14

14.1

15

15.1

Under section 181 and Schedule 5 Licensing Act 2003 there is a right of
appeal to the Magistrates’ Court in respect of applications for new licences.
This right of appeal is open both to the applicant and to any person who
has made relevant representations. The appeal application must be made
within 21 days of the written notification of the Sub Committees decision to
the appellant.

The Legal section considered this Report on 23 February 2022 (lken-
10838-LDC-MW).

Risk management implications

There are no risks associated with the content of this report.
Equality analysis

An Equality Analysis is not constructive in this instance.
Environmental sustainability implications

There are no sustainability and/or carbon reduction implications associated
with this report.

Appendices

e Appendix 1 - Application for a new premises licence under the
Licensing Act 2003

e Appendix 2- Application Plan submitted for Premises Licence
Application.

¢ Appendix 3 — Valid Representations made against the Application

Background papers
The background papers used in compiling this report were as follows:

Section 182 Statutory Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003
Lewes District Council Licensing Statement 2017-2022
Human Rights Act 1998

Equality Act 2010

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

Page 8



Apglication Fer & premises beenoe o be granbod ussder dbse Licensing Aot 34503

FLEASE HEAT} THE FOLLIAY NG INSTHRUOCTIINS FIKST

Elinre complaing this Torm please read the guidance notes. o dhe end of the forms. H'you are
comnpleiing this form by hasd please wnke legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure thal your
arcsvwers are inside the booes and writben o Black ink. Use additional sheets if pocessary

Vou sy wiah 1o Kooy a copy of the comglicted Farm log vour recionds

{inser? mamse [zl o applicanti
apply Tor a premises lisenee wider seclion 17 of the Licensing Act 3003 Tor the promises
dewerilied in Fart | Below {the premises) and Uivwe are makisg this application b you as the
relevami ligending suiherity n secordance will sectisn 13 of e Licensing Aot DR}

Mart 1 — Premises detslls

Prstal address of premises or, i none, ordnases survey map relormes or dessriplion

The Paddock
The Cxld Mlivor Boad
The Ol Bacecournss

Mol town Lewne= PMevicatde T IVR

Telephons number ai premises (O amy)
Mom-domsesiio rabeabde value of premases | £ NI

Fart I « Applicant details

Flease slals whether viu ase apphisy fof & premsca licence i Fleass lick oy appropriabe

al an melradus] or indneideals * pleass complets section [A)
111 i jpracn olher than am mdivdual *
] as & bemted company beanad hakaliny pleasie complele secton (H)
e e
| ad & parinegship (other thas beaned pleate complels secton (B
liabeday )
m ai an umndoiperaled amicialion o8 pleads complels sectn (H)
B ouher (Dor exasnpls o SLAITONY CoNporiboa) please complele seclion (H)
€] i Fedngfrked ik pleise complele seclion (B}
dy & charniv please complete sevtion (B}

Page 9



£} Lke peopridior of an el alioral cxisblnbrerd g hesae comnplde schionclb|
i i Bl s o beinly glorie tomplde ==h {E]

R a pereon whea s rogesiered under Part 1 of 4w pleane compldio sociion 14
Clare Eaielireds A IERS g | &) 18 feafenid o A
trsdeperedeni hxspdad on Yiales

Bal  nperem who s repsbored umder Chapiier T ol g ke comnpldie secbiond ]
Part 1 of e Heakih aned Soxjal Carg gm0
(ethm Lhe soasig of Tl Faflfm an

nceparadent hospeal in g Lind

N Uk shi o wer off podie of & pode foe 0 plraris soompbete i (1L
Erglund ard Walos

® H yoos e appely g kb [urrion dised ied o (4) 0F (h i plesse condem (9 o Lang Y Do ofie
Bl bt i

| am corrvang on or propouing ke carry on 8 bounos which ervoho e we of e
Pler i Bl boepaale acti B o

| s rmaking b sppd icslion purasnt ko s
albiken Turs Do of
& [uncssn dacharged by vurtus of Hhe Alapeaty s prosogatneg

ARSI VIDUAL AFPLMCANTS (98l i s spphcsbic)

Criven Tatke (fex

Liy R M Mis 3. Rev)

ST e Firal ramivs

(air =l HHrih | e 10 yeewry old o omer Fleme Lk v

“alisrvalile

Currimi rensderndisl

afalnis i1 JifTerermd frodm
promreso. eddon

Foul +owm Fosncnds

Diastiiver comladl elegphisie ey I

Wi sl sdd s
o lisnal )

Where spplicable [ dcmomitraing s nght 1o work v the iome CHTee oalee nghe Lo work
Cheirg wors ne L D Odegil shaie aosie’ pive sbod o Uhe g L] by thal sciviae 8 beane sece
rie 1% for miiamstsn )

Page 10



SECOND INDIYVIHUAL APPLECANT (f appbeaoablc)

Adr Wi hins hin Cotler Tinke {flr
camp ke, Bl

Semr praivr Ehial jua e

Dsie &1 ik 1 mm | K v ol or e Flhoass 1k v

S biealis

Wb appdealrld [0F Sarvacrvirat g & raght e woart i the | Boamee CHTRGe oond s mghe 1o ol
bl i srvE L e Daligg il “alaie oo’ o ekol b0 ke aipleeail by Lkl sgiviee (ploics o

e 1 lior mlcrmsssm |

I"urrmi reiidrdil
iy 1 dalTeieil foin

Fromases ediews

I-'r|-|:|1|:|ll|11| Frarsada

[hastiorsr conland Iekphene e

K i ] i reas
ioplianal}

(H OTHER AFPLHCANTS

Fledus paros ke T & fnd rigih el sldnese s appdicam G Tell. W Bere s pariae pilian
give sy eegrlered mamber. in fhe oo ol ' parisrdip er sther jeial senlmry dpifior ®an o
beaily ceaperstel, pesad g thi name sad sdidress ef vach party cemsenmsd.

METES
The (i Brooomms [1d

el

Arlia iR
i romacern Kiruad
W orlbeng
L OTEL

Hogatered mambar ¢ whiore applxablc
LE1451%0

Demoripticn = spplicmi (F= coenple. partrership, company, tnBoorporsicd secmibion ofic
| ereslcnd Cormparny

Page 11



I Tekphone sumber (f ey )

Iwa-(qu-u)

Part 3 Operating Schodale

When &0 you wasl the premeses hoence S0 sheet” n_nT]Tm MM "YV‘I_I
If you wab e Boence to bo valid omly for & limtted peraod, A YYYY
when 30 you wank it 10 end? 11111 |

Plowse pve x gonaeal doscrption of the peamimes (please 1ead guadarce acts 1)
The Paddock e a provately ownod | Acre ficld on the wie of the OOd Racocoune o Lowes

The Ixerce will cradie aloabeol 5 be sold feor a comveniad boese box om site  The beerce will
be walnd fom Aped 30 September.

We Bave sold akoobol &t the aite durmg 202 under the asthorrty of TENy wth no oo
Hentified

The wie affoeds spoctaculr viows ovey e South Dowes and the maieatons o W allow
sogalivng whilet having » sk Thare will be no regudased ansersanmns

Access 10 the x20 1 By foor o cvebe. o veheches will e allowad. Mo gnaccompansed chyldron
under 13 will be permatiod. AN &rcka will be docantod et vomeh it ate wabable and then
compostable No glva wae will be allowed with the exception of wine bottkes, whech along
wth all cups will be collextod as custorners loave the sde

Challenge 2% will spply. All Statl will be tamod, & refosahs seguter will be reatstaimad No
drinkis of any 4o will be takion Do the sne

¥ 5,000 or more poople are expociod o atiend fie premines of any [ ]
oo e, phoase sate the sumber expovied 1o amend

What Bcersadle sctrvimes 3o vou smend 10 carry on fom the prermmes”
(phonse s sections | and 14 and Schedudes | and 2 1o the Licenwng Act 2003)

v isen of rogalated enten sawmem (pheass read gudance e 1) ::':"““

0 phos (0 skong yes, Bl i box A)

) Nl (f bckong you fill i hoox 18)

) door sporing events (F tieking ves, 1ill | ben )

d)  Boung or wrosling crderiammest (ff ticking yeu fill 1 bex 1)
o) e meumie (F tskmg yos, £ bax K

1 recorded mun ( ixheg you fill b F)

Page 12



B poilormencs of dasec (i Boling ven, Tl i Bea O

A arvibang of o srdalar desof iples B Ll Talkrgg s ik (0 o (g
! i Bekarg v, Al s bee B

Erevisien ¢ {wic nlil refiremint {if s long v, fill i bos 1)

e S Sl [ 1K Fes. Tl @ baxc 1) b

I &l cami daimplele B ke, 1oand &1

Page 13



Flaxs Wil the prrisrmssce of 3 play b place

Seareheed davw arsd — Tirsdowad

b | plicass rondd ipkeine el puslasce rede 1)

|_u.-:l.|.|1|:|:-r.'.n:-T| P

ey | Suem | Fimish Puthy

wlen Uhkiaac i Bariber deigib By o rhess rosd puideacs oo 4

T

Wend My gt urpronal v printiseys for peeSrmieg plavs (prkease 1od

| paelares reodd b

Itar

Fri Mo stamdard Ui W hvers sisa it Lo e the [oeihcs
""""" Femeeeees] fwr U pey Py of plees o difforgml Ueses o o e ie

Ahet oo buvim o She b, larns Bt (P reed gusbincd reond 1)
Eu
e

Page 14




Films il b cahibeison of flms b place

Searcdird davs and — Trsdurs

trnggs {plicasc read ko reasd pusdasce ot 1)

|,|.|.-:I.|.r|:.:-r.'.|:.:-T| e

Dy | Suem | Fisigh Puighy

Alen Lo £ s Buriber geta b BELE ¢ riewie raved guidetod ens 4

T

Wid Siptr gy wrpnongl vpriste for Lhe cah ibiion of flme | plens
-H.Hi,l.lh].h.'l-ﬂ-ir-'m"-l

Ihar

Fri Som stmpdard g W ivers ves st 16 e thy (o

""""" poeeeeees| fmy Ul g ybibrilisn off flves o) diffeyest Grvsrs s Lene beted in iy

ol vy e b, e 118 | [owaset rvad guidanicy ot o)

2T

Sur

Page 15




C

indenr wperiing vl | o gy fariber doiaib o looe rosd gasdares note 5

Fearsderd davm arsd

Immgs | picass o

sl roedy T

[y b Fikish

Wb

Tt Sty gy il 1 ariation for ilees peating ciosts o
.......... I — I'“jp.ll-\h.'l-ﬂ I'I-'-!-f‘l

Wesd

Itar e stasdard limenes W bic s inigod le us e (aimines
---------- -] et indeer s paring evvivis 58 GTereed (s 56 dhans e b Gt

solurmen 0 thy b clrass B (picass read guedines rote &

Fri

il

Hun

Page 16



]

laxing or wrestling Wil ihs boxing or wresiling enterininmeeng
rmleriainments take place indoars or swidsars ar hath - Indoors
Standard dane and phrasg tigh (pleass read gaadance nile 1)
tmengs (pleasg read
gudlance node T Culdoors
Cay | Siari Finzh [Bodh
Aan Pheawe give further detaily bere (please read gusdace nole 4)
LET
LU |
L [LLTEEn endrriaimmend (pleass read gudanee mote )
Tlhvar
Fri Mon stammlare limmings, % here seu intongd 1o use the premises
------------------ ot besing o1 wrestling stertainment a8 diffcrca times to thire
Listes) b the colunen en the lell, pleass list (plewss read guidince
N madg
Han d
Hun

Page 17




Line music 218 the pevfsrmance of Bve mush take place

Handard das and indonrs or sulidsars or hotk — please tick [ndncae

limangs: (pleass read iplase read guidance nate 1)

pusdancs nete T Outdoors

Llay Sl Fiaily Eoth

wan Please give furiher dletails berg (please read gusdssce note 4)

LR

Wed Slate any seasonal yarialions for he performance of live masic
""""" ====eeeel { please resd guideses note 5

Ther

Fri Juon standard fimings. W hers veu inbend io use the premises
reerrrsasesener e | for the prerformance of live music a1 different tinses 19 those

listed im the colunsn on the left, ploase lis (jloos e guidance
- Ede )
Hun

Page 18



F

Hecoridod mushs
Standard davs and
limengs (pleass read
pusdancs nels T

2N the olaving o recerd of music take place
induors or swldsors or otk — please tick Indrscm

ipleass resd guidance nate 1)

s
Ly =1a Ferrdy Boah
Bl Pt give furiher details Bers ©please read gustasce note 4
R
e Slabe and scasanal sarkalions fer e playing of reeonled niasic
""""" r====eeeel | plenie el guidisce nole 5
Thear
Fri Jnon standard tiesings, W here veu intend (o use the premises
revrmrnageenseeeee | for Lh plaving &0 recarded musie 21 dilferonl linees 1 thase
listedd im the eolunin an U el gplease livl (ploce read guidance
2al Bl )
Sun

Page 19




G

Ferformances of Wil the perBermance of damce inke place

danse indoors or suldsors or both — please tick s

andard doe and (please resd guidance nobe 1)

lmengs [pheass read

pusdanee node 7) Culdoors

Day | San kwnsh [2ath

hbon Meanr give further details beee (please resd gusdsece nide 4

Do

Wed atatc any scasomal variadions For the prfernamce ol dance
B e {please read guidance node §)

Thiar

Fri oo starmdacg timmings, W here seu intonsd 1o use the premiscs
""""""""" [or she performance 0 danee at o (Torem times 10 theio listed i

b ol on the ke, ploga JIsE (please resd guidance note o)
b |
Sun

Page 20



ek

Anvihing of 5 slmdlar
descriplion (n thal
Fallling wiltbsin (o), [} or

starrdand davs arsd

limings (phease reid
guidance note 7

Please give a description of the type of enlertainmeni you will be
proveding

Dy | Stan | Fiesh | SCELKs enterininmend takic pace indiprs # | ndocas
spisors o1 both — plepss gk (please read
Bdon guidance nole 1) Crutdoor
l2ath
Tue Pleaee give furiher details berg (please read guslesee note 4)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal varistions fer cnieriainmont of 3 smilar
................... fesoription so et Gilng withis ek (0 or {g) (please resd
guidarce nole §)
Fri
Ha on standard tsvings. W hire yeu inteid 1o ise the premises
[or the enteriainenend oo sinvilar devgrintien 1o Chal Galling
------------------- mighim de), (0 o (g1 a1 different Gnees o thoee lated in the
column on the le, please lst (please read guidance note 6)
Sun

Page 21




Late nighdd Sy ke proaissem & leie night relfireshnesent

refrsbmem| fake place indoors or swldsars ar bolh - Inadiscen.
Fandard daw and plrase ik (pleass read geedanco nolg 1)

lirmengs (pleass read

pusdance mode 7 iCyidoms
Doy | Stan kneh [t

kian Pleana give further details bere (please read gusissce nole 4)
LT

e

e TTTEERE refreshment (please read guidance nofe §)

T hasr
Fri Moo starmlacd limmings, YWhirs yeu intoosd 1o use the premises
------------------ ot she provision of late might relreshment at siffrent tiness, to
Abease Usiedl i the columen on ihe left, plegse Nt (please read
-~ guidance ol &)
Jun

Page 22




J

Sapply of alcohol Wil ihe supplv of alcobl be for Om the :
Sransdard dayw and Lonsumptien — plegse tick (please read PeT s A
Limengs (pleasss read gusdance nilg 3
purdanes nokes 71 T tha
TS
Clay b [T 5| Finiily Faoth
Mon alatcany scasonalsarfations for the supoly olaloah (please
-------- ==asseecd read gasdance nole 5)
foe ) | Thae: hieessee wall only B valud between the el weckend = Aprl
and the laan weekend in Sepbamiber
el
Thwar Zon sisndard lissings, Wihere veu ntend io use the premises

srsssasaseesssses | for the supphv of alcohol gl difforond limes o those listed in the
sulumn on e le b, ploasg list (plesse read guidance note £

Fri 1300 | 2130

Surday berfore Bank Floliday Moy | 3HL2 ] 50
il 1200 | 2130 | Teank Holidsy Monday 1300, 2000
SN 120 | 3000

State ihe manbe and detaik o the individissl whorn you wish e specily on the lideinde as
deslgnated premlses supervieer (Plesse see diocleratism abaa the enthibement io wark in the
chegklisd @l the end of ik Form i

Name Claire Micholle Beard

Daie af hirl G | T

Adlilieus

(Grooms Coflage
County Stables

The: Molor Kowd
Tho Ol Raceooansa

iowes

Fosteade | BN7IUR

Persanad licence nusaber (1 ksawn)
[, A Toi] L) |

|Iluhﬂ :||'I."I"I1'I|I1‘ lulhl:-rﬂzr 1“ H.I'Illl'|'|'|1:|
Lewes Disrict Coymeil

Page 23



K

Plcass highlighd any sduli epdertalmment or servioes, sctiviiees, oibser enberisinneent or
mallers ancillary bo the wse ol the premines ikl may give rise b cencern s resgeecd off

childrem ( plesse resd guidance note 8

Sl

L

lours premises are
apen o the publis
Standard dvva and
iirmings {pleadis resd
guidance fote 7)

Siake apy sepsonal variadlons (please read guidance pode 5)

Day | Stari | Fush
Mon )
S I R
Wed | |
Ttwr I
S LN
- IJI'-'FlLIJ

dun 1200 | :J'-JJ

Non stamdard limings, Where yeu intonsd the promines 1o bs
spcm to the public ot differem times Trem thgse listed im the
Loluman on the I please Mst (pleise read guidance note &)

Sunday balore Bark Flaliday homdne | HE2HH)

Bank Helubey MMonday 13000 2030

Page 24




[iecnibe the slepa vou intend 10 Lke b promote The Four Licensing okbpectni
lrl'.irni'rll- w1 Famr Im b jectives (b, ¢, d -:lﬂwmuiﬂidmum 1)

The Peddock is a privately cuned fiebd on ihe ste of the Old Racecowrse = Lewes. The hoence
will enable alcohad b be sold from s comeerted borse box on e, The license will ke valid
fmom Aprnl 1o Soptembaer

Wi berv nold alcohod o the site dening 3531 under B authonty of THE s with no 1asues

il eBleticd

The aile alfords speciaculis veews ovied the Soath Dimma and the sSiention & 1o allsy
sockalising whalst beving a donk. Theere wall be no regulased entertainment.

Muocess 1o the site s by foot or cyole, no vehscles will be alboved. Mo unsccompanied children
under 18 will be permitted. All drinks will bo decasted o vessels that are washable and Shen
compoalable Mo glass ware will be allowed wath the essoption of wing Bs:llbes, which along
wath all cups will be collotal as cumormers leave the aile . Challenge 25 wall apply. ATl Sisdl
will be rained, & refusah regoter will be mainissmed Mo dnnks of sy sor will be iaken from
the site

B T previmibon ol erbme omd disorder

Wi bszlieve that this operation smsdl the propecmed condiiions wlll ot compeomise this scomaing
ohpcinve. The chenicle, from oar expirimcs dunng TEXNs, are simply thove bo g the
summer ey emnga ih the open i winlal enpoy ing a drsk
Al #waf T wall be il
All dnnks wall ke decamed ased served i plictie reusabde cupa which will Be collectiad e
customers leave. The exception io this will be wme sold m glass bomles
bl drinks of any sort will be taken olf sile
Supgpeded condition:

I. This icense willl ks valid Gom the e weekend in April until the las weckond in

Seplerber
2. Drnks, skeoholic sl ctherwise, must be senvad in reeyclablecompoatable cups

supplied by the hoenoe holder

5. Mo glassware will be permitied on site with the excepton of wine botthes.

4, Chomlomers wall st be permilled 1o remove froms the premises sy donks suppled by
b premes (aloohohc or olherwmg )

5 Al cupe used s drinking veesels and wine botlles will B eollected From cmbomdrs
Before they leave the ane

6. Customers will not be permitiad b use dueir own dnnking vessels v consume alechol
or oifver drinks om ute

T, Hiprage will bo displaved prominently on =ie infooming customirs 1hat o drsks may
B¢ taken ofT wle and thal na danking venich may be remonved Trem e prosimes.

i, All aall member engaged, or o Be engaged, i sclhnag alishol on the premimc shadl
recerve Tull iraining pertinent o the Licensing Act, spacifically in regard age-resancisd
sales, s the refusal of sales o persons belsrved 1o be under dve influence of aloohol
or deugs. Inducison tramning must be complofed prvor 1o engaging in amy sale of
alcohal. Kefresher fraining shall be conducied thereaflor & miervals of nomere than
sy mignths, All reseneted sales training weldertabien by aalT memibars ahall B fully
dixurmental and ngnal by e emplovee and the P8 AT aiming socornds shall be
made immadulcly available upos request b officers of § Reapordaable Authority

@ A refisals record must be kept at the premises which details all refisals w0 sell akohol.
This record mvmt mlude the date and tinee of the moident, & desenpéin of the
cusiomer. Bhe mame of the siafl member who refused the =1le and the reason the sale
was refused. AN entres must b mads within 24 bours of the refunal The DFS mus
revicw and sign the record umhﬂmmw wecks The second sl




Be made immeduicly avasable upon soquent o oflicers of & Responuble Actbority

<) Pubdic safety

StafY wull momnice the premises
All safety requirements will be complaed with

Suggestod condion

10 Clear and Jegible notices st be prosunently displayed on sile rogquesting customers 10
respect the noeds of local residents and Jeave the area quactly

‘I The mb« olwblt nalance

We & not believe that s licerming objective will be compeomised by the nature of the
operataon

The premises s an open | Acre feld at the sop of the South Downs. The facility is purely 10
allow customers to sit i the opon arr empoving the views of the Downs whilst haveg a drink

There will be no regulated ontertainment

¢) The protection of childeen from harm

Accex 1o the aile will be monitoead by safl

No unaccompanied children eader the age of 18 will be allowed on site
Challenge 25 will be employed

Staf¥ will be appropaiately trained

Suggestiod condmtion = support of this licensing obective

11 No person wnder the age of 15 years of age i permumiod 10 crter of remain on the
beensad premises when aloohol is being sodd or supplied. unless acoompansed by
somecne aged |8 or over

12 The premises will operate an age venficaton pohicy set at & s of 25 yoars,
whereby any person stlempting 10 buy akkohol who sppears to be wnder the specified
age will be salkod for photograpdes [D 10 prove thewr sge

13 Sgnage advertiamg the “Challenge™ policy will be duplayed in promunent locatons in
the premises and shall inclode the point of sale and the area where the alcohol 15
deplaved, as a mamerum

Chesklint:
Please tick 1o indicate agreement

* | have made or enclosod paymeent of the foe
®  Thave enclosod the plan of the peonmses

Page 26



® [ have sent copres of thus apphcation and the plan %0 sesponsible authoriies and
others where applcable

® | have enchosed the consent form completed by the individual [ wish 1o be
Sesipnated premsses supenisor, 1l applicabie

®*  lunderstand that | must now advertise my epplication

o [understand that o I do nit comply wih the above requirements my application will
be rejected

*  [Apphcable to all sndevadual applicants, meluding those in a partnershop which s not
a hmted liabelety partmendup, but not companios or limiled Bability partnarshipsj |
Bhave incladod documents demanstrating sy entitlement 1o work an the Usited
Kisgdom ce my share code sased by the Home Office calene rght 1o woek
checking service (please read nose 15)

ITIS ANOFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 155 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2008, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION, THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

ITISANOFFENCE UNDER SECTION 248 OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TOWORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSETO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS, THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WiITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS ASTO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND FURSUANT YO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAMEACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, ORWITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 - Signateres  (please read gusdance sote 1)

Signatury of applicant or applicast’s selicitor or other duly authorbved agent (voe guidance
note 12} 11 signisg om behalfl of the applicamt, please state im what capacity.

o [Applscable to mdnadual applicants caly, inclodng those i &
partnership whach s not a limited bability pastnership) 1 understand |
um pot entitled to be 1ssued with a beence if | do not have the
entitloment 10 live s woek in the UK (or 1f | sm ssdyoct 10 a
conditaon previentiag me from doing work relsting 10 the carrving oo
of a hcenmable actrvnty ) snd that sy heonce will becomse tvalud f [
cease 10 he entithed 10 live sad work in the UK (please read guidance
note 15)

¢ The DPS named i this application Torm o entithed %o work i the UK
(and is not sebyect to conditions preventng him or ber from doing
work relating to a licensable activity ) and | have seen a copy of his or
her proof of enttlement 0 work, or have conductad an onling nght to
work chock using the Home Office online right to work checking
service whach confamead their right 8o work (pleise soe note 15)

Signatwre Paul Thomton

Page 27



e I Jpmumry 203

Capacily Authemasd Lcenaing Commalian

For jeint applications, signature of 2™ agplicast or 2 applicant's solicilar sr olher
awthorived agemt (pless sead gudince ote 130 INsigming on behall of the applicant, please
siarte in whal capasity.

Signature
Dale

Oty

Cofiial name (where pol peeviously gven) and postal address for corespondence assocsaled
with this application (please read guidance note 14)
Pl Thomiton

PT Lxcramg
) Durfold Koad

Post towss | Horsham | Posteode | RHI2 SHEZ
Telophone number (if ssy) | 07585 T9R143

I you would pecfior us o corespond wath you by e-mail, vosar e-madl addross {optional )
parukirpdlicoroery o6 uk

Moles for Gwklance

I, Dhsenbe the premiscs, Bin ciample th Bvps of premiscs, s gesseral siluation amd Lyt
and any otfer mformation which coald B relevant b the liccsamyg obpectives, Where
wvour application inélude eff-supphes of aleohal and ves mtend 1o proveds a place Fo
corgaEnpiiom of these of |-supplies, vooa must mclede & descrpron of where the plice wall

Page 28




e and its progiesty 1o the peemeses
2 In terms of specific regulated entertammnents please note that:

Plavs: no beence is requined for performances betwoen OF 00 and 23.00 on any
Films o0 licence 1 required for “not-for-profit’ film exhubatson hold m
community premises betwoen 08 00 and 21 00 on any day provided that the
sudicace does not exceed 500 and the organser (a) gets comment 10 the scrocnng
from & person who is resposaable for the premises. and (b) eomares that each such
screening abides by age chassification rstings.

Idoor sporting events no licence o roguirad for performances between 08 00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exoeed 1000
Boxing or Wrentling Emtortainment. 0o hxonos 15 required for 4 conlest,
exhibitson or duplay of Groco-Roman wrestling, or freesty le wrestling between
08 00 wead 23 00 o0 sy dey, provided that the sadience does not exceed 1000
Combined lighteng sports - defined as 4 contest, exhibition oe display whach
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a
boxing or wresthng entertainment rather than an mdoor sporting event.

Live music: mo licence pemassion is required foe

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08 (00 and 23.00 on
any day. on any promises.

o aperformance of amphfiod bne messc between 03,00 and 23 00 an any
day ca premises suhonsad o scll alcobol for consumption on those
premises, peovided that the audience does not excesd 00

o aperformance of amphfied bve mussc between 08.00 and 23 00 on any
day. m a workplace that is not licensed 10 sell alcohol on those premases,
pronided that the avdience does not exceed 500

o aperformance of amplifiod bve mweas between 08 00 and 23 00 on any
day, = a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other simmlar
cotmmvauty premiscs, that is not licensed by a premeses boence 10 sell
alcobol, provided that () the sodence does mot excead 00, and (d) the
organiser gets comsent for the performance from a persoa who s
responsible for the promases.

o aperformance of amphified bve masse between 08 00 and 23 00 on any
day, o the non-residential premines of (1) & local sathornty, o (1) a
school, o (1) & bospital, peovided that (a) the sadicnce does not exoeod
500, and (b) the organeser gets consent for the performance on the
redevant pramises from: (1) the Jocal authorsty comcerned, or (11) the
school or (m) the health care provider for the hospital

Recordad Music 8o hoence penmisaion o roquirad foe

o sy playeg of recorded music between 08,00 and 23.00 cn anvy day on
premises suthonised to sell alcobol for comsumption on those promeses,
provadod that the ssdence doos not excoed 500

o sy plaveg of recordad music Between 08 00 and 23 00 cn any day, in s
church hall, village hall, comeunty Ball, or other similar coossanity
premises, that is not Leersed by a peemsses licence %o sell aleohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not excoed SO0, and (b) the organiser
gots comsentt for the performance from & persom who is responsible for
the peemses.

o any plaving of recordod msase between 08 00 and 23 00 om any dvy, st
the non-rendential premsases of (1) a local authonty, of (1) & school, of
(1) & hospatal, provaded that (a) the audience does not exceed S00, and
(b) the ceganiser gets consent for the performance o the relevant
premuses from: (1) the local ssthorty concarned, or (i) the school
propeictor or (1i1) the health care peovader for the hospetal

o  Dance: o leence is required for performances between 0K 00 and 23 00 on any

duy, provided that the aadience does not exceed 300, However. a performance
whach amounts 10 adult entertainment remams hicensable
Page 29



10
1}

2

13

i

1%

e Cross actnoty exemptions: no licence s required between 08 .00 and 23.00 on
sy day, with po bl oo sudsence sire for

O sy enfertainment taking place o tho peomases of the Jocal authonity
where the entertainment is peonsded by of ca belalf of the local
wahority,

o amy entertainment taking pace on the hospital premuses of the healthy
care provider where the enlartainment is provided by or on behadf of the
health care provider,

O sy entertunment taking place oo the peamnes of the school where the
cntertanment = peovaded by or on beball of the school propesctor, and

0 sy entertunment (excludeg films and & boxing of wresthing
entertainment ) taking place o a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structize thal accommodales the audience,
sod (b) that the travellmg curcus bas not boen locatad on the same sa¢ for
maore than 28 comecutave days.

Where takieng place i a butkdng or other structure plosse Dok as sppropaiate (indoors
may include a tent)

For example the type of activity 1o be authorised, if not already stated, and grve relevamt
further &etuls, for example (bet pot exclusively ) whether or not mess will be ampldicd
or unamplified

For example (bott sot exclusively ), where the activity will eccur on sdditional days dunng
he summer months

For example (bat mot exclusively ), where you wish the actnvty 10 go on losger on &
partcular day g Christmas Eve

Please give imings in 24 howr clock (eg 16 .00) and caly grve detadds for the days of the
woek when you inlend the premiacs to bo wwed for the activity.

If you wish people 1o be able 10 consume slkcobal cn the prenuses, please lick “om the
premanes’ 1 you wish people to be able to purchase alcodol o consume away from the
premses, please tick “off the premuses’. I vou wish people to be able 10 do both, please
ek "hoth’

Pleaso give mformation abost anything mtended 10 occur at the promases o ancillary to
the use of the promises whach may give rise W concem in respect of chaldron, regaedions
of whkther you intend chaldien to have access to the peemases, for example (but not
exchasrvely ) nodity or scams-nudity, films for restricted sge groups of the presence of
gaming machumes

Ploase last hore steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together
The application form must be signed

An applicant”s agent (for example solicitor) may sgn the form on thee behalf provded
that they have actaal suthorsty to do so

Where there & more thas one spplicast, cach of the spplicants of their respective agent
mvist sign the application form

This s the address which we shall wse 10 comespond with you about this application.

Entithement to work/immigration status For individual applicants and applications
frosn partnershign which are not Bmited Bability partnceships

A licence may not be held by an individaal of sn sdvadusl mn a partnersbep who n
rendent in the UK whao
*  does not have the night 10 live and work i the UK or
* i subject 10 2 condition preventing him or her from domg work relstng to the
carrving on of a hcensable actnaty

Any promises licence 1ssued in respect of an application made om or after 6 Aprdd 2017
will Become ewvabd i the holder ceases 10 be entithed 10 work = the UK

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement 10 work in the UK and are not
sehgect to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying oo of 2

Page 30



licensable sctavity. They do thes = one of Two ways 1) by providing with thas apphication
copies of scanned copees of the documents listed below (which do not meed 10 be
certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authoaity Lo camy
ost a check weng the Home Office cnlme right to woek checking service (see below)

Documents which demonstrate entithoment 1o work im the UK

An expired or current passport showing the bolder, or a person named in the passpon
as the chald of the holdes, 15 & British cibzen of & citizen of the UK and Colonies
having e nght of sbode in the UK [plesse soe note below aboat which sections of the

passpont 1o copy|

An exprred of current passport of natiomal identity card showmg the holder, or »
person named = the passporet 4 e child of the holder, 1 & natsooal of 3 Ewopesn
Economc Arca country or Switaerland

A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence isssed by the
Home Office 10 a natsosal of & Ewropean Economic Ares country or Switzerland

A Permanent Resdence Card issued by the Home Office 1o the family member of &
natsonal of & Ewopean Fconomic Ares country or Switacrlsad

A currest Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Rendence Permit) sswad by
the Home Office to the holder indxcating that the person named s allowed 10 stay
indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay @ the UK

A currest passport endorsad to show that the holder i exompt from mmigration
control, 1s allowed o sty indefisitely n the UK, has the right of abode = the UK, or
has no time Temit on ther stay @ the UK

A currest Immogration Status Document saued by the Home Office to the holder
with an endorsement indicating that the named persca is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK or has no time ket ca ther stay in the UK, when preduced in
combisation with an of (il Socument giving the person’s permanent National
Imsurance number and their name maued by 4 Govanment agency of 8 provious
employer

A birth o adoption cartificate issued in the UK, when prodeced In combination
with an official document giving the person’s permancst National Insurance number
and their same issued by a Government sgency of & previous emplover

A birth o adoptioa certificate issued in the Chassel Islands, the lale of Man o¢

[reland when produced in combination with an officnl document grving the

person’s permsanent National ksasrance number snd thor name sssaed by »
Page 31



Chevernmenl agessy of & previns cmploye,

A cetifeate of regmlralion of nalufaloalion as a Brmiah cilasen, when pradeosd in
comhina tom wilh s 0fTss1al document giring fThe porsan's permanost Mational
Insusrancy pem b and thor ramao ssued by 3 Govemnman! ageney oF & provious
employer.

i ourrend passpart endorsed o sbaew tht the holder i= allowed §o styy in the LR and
is currerthy allowed o work and is not sabgect &0 5 condition proventing She holder
from doing work relating to the carrying on of & beensable activity.

A eurreil Biometrg Mﬂl‘ﬂ.l-l:l-ﬂ Deumctd | Hinmetric Residence Presrn i L s ll:p'

the Hame CiTce 1o e halder whach indicaten that the samod perass can curfestly
slay in the LK snd is allowed o work relation to the camying on of & licenzsblo
activity.

A ourremsd Ressdonco Card issusd by the Home Office to s parson wh 3 not &
natsonal of & Ewopean Economic Area staie or Swiizerland but who s a family
member of such & salional or who has dernvalsve sghis of reasliense

A ourresd [mmogration Satus Document confaining a photograph sseed by the
Home CTice to the holder with an endorsement indscating that the named person may
siwy in the UK, and is allowed o work and is not sebyect to a condition preventing e
holder from doing work relaiing io the camrying on of a licensable actnty when
produced in combination with an oflical document givisg Lthe peron’s pofmaneml
Malional Eiassencs sramber and thes name sdead By o Goverfmsenl agency’ of a

previces erepkoyer

i Cetilicate of Applcatson, e than & nesptha old, meeed by the Floeme Cilice

umeder resgalaivon 185) 00 202 ) of the Immvagration (European Economso Area)
Hagulatssies 2006, 10 4 person whas 16 not o aabonal of & Eurepean Eoomomic Area slite
of Switrerland bul who 15 o family member of such & naonal of who B denvative

raghts ol reudence

Heasomable evadence thn the person has an owstanding application 1o vary their
perenission bo be i the U with the Home Office such as the Home Office

ko ledgerean lotter of paoal of pebage coadance, of feasonable svslence thil the
peraan had an appesl of admnislrabne revicy’ poehdiig on an immsgralen dec o,
such ax an appeal or administralive revew reforones number

Reiimahle svadence ol & persan wha o nol o nabenal of & Eurepean Beoomamig

Page 32



Arca state or Switzerland but who o a family member of such 4 sational of who has
dervative nghts of ressdonce i exerciung teaty rghts = the UK ineluding:

o evsdence of the applicant’s own ident sty - sach as a passport,

o ewdence of thewr relationship with the Huropean Economic Area fammly
member -~ ¢ g a marrage cantdficale, ¢l partaendup certificate or hirth
cerulicame, and

O evedence that the Exropesn Ecomontse Aren national has a nght of
permanent residence im the UK or s one of the following if they have been

m the UK for more than 5 months:

() working ¢ g emplovment contract, wage slips, letter from the
employer,

()  selfemploved e g contracts, lewvoices, of audited accounts with a
bank,

(s)  studving ¢ g Jetter from the school. college or umiversity and evidence
of sufficient funds; or
(iv)  selfsufficoent e g bank statoments.

Family memsben of Eurcpean Ecomomuc Arca malionals who are studvieg of linsecially
ndependent must also provide evadence that the European Ecomomec Area sstional and any
famuly members hold comprehensive sickness insuraesce in the UK. This can include a private
medcal mewrance policy, an EHIC card or an 81, S2 or S3 foem.

Original docements must mot be sent (o lcembng sutberition. I the document copred 15 8
paeport, a copy of the following pages should be provaded.

(1) sy page contaming the holder's personal detuls mcluding nationality .

(11) any page contaming the holder™s photograph,

(1) any page contaming the hodder's signature,

(1v) amy page comtaming the date of expary, aad

(V) sy page contarung information indicating the holder has permincn 1o enter of feman in
the UK and 1s permittod 1o work

If the docament 1s not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your rght to work will be chockad ax paet of your licenming application and tha could mnvolve
us checking your uremigration status with the Home Office. We muay otherwise share
informaticn with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you

have complied with this geadance
Home OfMice snline right to work checking service

As an allemative to providing a copy of the Socuments listed above, spplicants may
demonstrale thar nght 1o work by allowng the hoonsmg ssthority 10 cary 0wt a check with
the Home Office cndine nght to week checking service

To demoestrane thesr right 10 work via the Home Otfice online nght 10 work checking service,
applacants should meclude i this appcation ther S.digt share code (provided to them upon
sccessing the service at hilips (waw gov ek prove-right-to-work) which, along with the

appicant’s dale of buth (provided within thas application L will allow the liconsing ssthority 10

In ceder to establesh the applican’s right 10 work, the check will seed 10 indcate that e

applicant is allowed %o work in the United Kingdom and is not subject 10 a condition

preventing them from doing work relating %0 the carrying on of a licensable astraty

An caline check will not be posuible i all crcematances bocsae ot all spphicants will have
Page 33



S g ration sbalus that can be checkald online. The Home Offsee online right 1o work
checking service sets ol what inforeration and'or docusentaion applscants will nead m order
i aooess the service Applicanis who are unable 8o obéain a share oode from the service should
submil copy descumenis ax s o abive

Page 34



Appendix 2

&

fic and nearby places

TOR Stables '®




This page is intentionally left blank



THE LEWES OLD RACECOURSE RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION

The Licensing Officer
Lewes District Council
Southover House
Lewes BN7 1AB

February 4, 2022

Dear Sir/Madam

We, a group of residents on the Lewes Old Racecourse (LOR), are writing to express grave concern
about an application for the establishment of a permanent weekend/bank holiday alcohol bar on the
Racecourse for the period April to September, 2022. This follows the allocation of numerous TENs during
2021, allowing the regular presence of ‘The Paddock Bar’ to operate in close proximity to the residential
properties on the racecourse. The bar became a continuous cause of conflict between residents and the
officers of the Old Racecourse Ltd. due to concerns about noise, litter, wildlife and natural habitat
disturbance, and excessive use of the private road by taxis.

We are aware that representations must relate to one or more of the four licensing objectives of crime
prevention, public safety, public nuisance and child protection. Our comments below will reflect our
deep misgivings on these matters. It is, however, initially imperative that the contextual setting of the
application be fully appreciated. An application was made in early 2021 to the planning authorities at
the South Down National Park (SDNP/21/01228/PRE) for a seasonal bar and café to be located on the
Old Racecourse. The South Downs were categorical in their opposition. The following quote is taken
from their written decision — “the proposed pop-up cafe and bar would conflict with the local
development plan (SD25 of the SDLP) and as such would be unacceptable in principle with no material
considerations that would justify a decision other than in accordance with the development plan.” In
discussions with our local MP and other concerned citizens (e.g., Friends of Lewes; Friends of the South
Downs), the point has been made repeatedly of the need for closer collaboration between the licensing
authorities and South Down planners on matters, such as the pop-up bar, which have such a profound
potential impact on the future integrity of this heritage site. Approving a license for the Paddock Bar
would set a worrying precedent that would likely lead to the mushrooming of such alcohol driven
venues across the supposedly protected domains of the National Park.

The prevention of crime and disorder

Whilst the licensee is not normally responsible for the acts of customers once they vacate a bar, we have
a unique situation here at the Old Racecourse location. Drinkers must walk about 1.5KM over often
darkened fields and paths to reach the nearest public road. Disorderly behavior can result in damage to
both the natural fauna and flora as well as serious disruption to animal and bird life. An example would
be gates to fields being left open, allowing sheep to stray disastrously beyond their enclosures. Similarly,
access to and return from the bar is over land used by the endangered Skylark for nesting during the
months of operation. Other endangered species potentially impacted include bats, hares, slowworms
and adders. If customers choose to walk down the unlit private road after imbibing, a threat of anti-
social behavior poses significant challenges (littering, endangering resident motorists, etc.).

Page 37



Public safety

The bar consists of a converted horse box located in a paddock close to residential houses and horse
stables. Dry bales of hay will, in part, be used for seating patrons. The license application contains no
mention of first aid facilities (e.g., is there a defibrillator?) nor plans to deal with fire. Similarly, the
application fails to discuss the provision of hot and cold water and permanent toilet facilities thus posing
significant hygiene risks. Because the site is on a narrow private road that is a considerable distance
from a main public thoroughfare, access for service vehicles will be difficult to manage and navigate.
There are good reasons why we don’t see public houses on the top of hills with no public road access.

Prevention of public nuisance

The Paddock Bar will be located directly in front of a small community of residential dwellings
(approximately a dozen homes) and a number of active horse stables. Note that the paddock selected to
house the bar is closer to the housing complex than the site used in 2021. Considerable noise can be
expected from the generator and from groups of 30 to 40 patrons. This noise will carry easily through
the open air to the houses and the stables, becoming highly disruptive and disturbing to home owners
and horses alike. Despite the statement in the application that the bar can only be accessed on foot,
experience from last year indicates that a steady stream of taxis will be used to ferry customers home.
We have evidence of taxis parked frequently at the top of the Motor Road, generally next to the sign
indicating “No Parking Permitted."

In conclusion, the question must be asked “is this an appropriate place for a bar?” The South Down
planning authorities have been unequivocal in their view that a bar/café is antithetical to the
development ethos of the Park. Moreover, Article 52 — an agreement signed by Lewes District Council —
is clear that designated use at the Old Racecourse is confined to residential and equestrian activities.
The Friends of Lewes put our view succinctly when they objected last year to the pop-up bar —they had
serious concerns that the proposal could materially change the nature of areas adjacent to the Old
Racecourse and risk turning a special area renowned for its peacefulness, nature and views into a
hospitality venue. They felt that a pop-up bar was an inappropriate development in an area of very
visible, quiet open land within an unspoilt natural environment. “It will encourage drinkers to
congregate, resulting in noise and the risk of anti-social behaviour.” We strongly concur and respectfully
request that this license application be denied.

Sincerely,

Page 38



REDACTED object to the application for a permanent seasonal licence which will materially
change the nature of the area and cause nuisance to users of a special area renowned for its
peacefulness. A licenced pop-up bar is an inappropriate development in an area of very visible,
quiet open land within an unspoilt natural environment. It will encourage drinkers to
congregate, resulting in noise, disturbance and nuisance to nearby residents, the risk of anti-
social behaviour and activities likely to be to the detriment of the character of the area.

Page 39



Dear Sir/Madam,
RE: The OIld Racecourse Ltd, The Paddock, The Old Motor Road, The Old Racecourse, Lewes, BN7 1UR

| am writing to register my objections to the application for the abovemention Premesis Licence
application.

The basis for this opposition is that granting a licence for these premises will not promote the licensing
objectives, primarily the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, and the prevention of public
nuisance. My reasoning for objecting on this basis is outlined below.

The Prevention of Crime and Dissorder

The proposed premesis does not have toilet facilities, nor the required infrastructure or permission to
construct some. The site is situated in a Small Civil Parish with no access to funds. The nearest Public
Toilets are approximately 1.5 miles away in Western Road, which would have to be reached by walking
down an unlit private road or via fields with grazing sheep in residence. Therefor it is highly likely that
the patrons of the proposed premesis will have no choice but to commit the offense of urination or
defication in a public place.

The proposed premesis is in a location in very close proximity to breeding pairs of Pedigrine Falcon's, the
proposed times of operations fall within breeding season. It is my understanding that the proposed
premesis will be powered by a generator, due to lack of infrastructure for mains power. The noise of the
generator combined with the usual noise and comings and goings associated with a premises would no
doubt cause a disturbance to the birds. It is illegal to disturb Pedigrine Falcon's during Nesting season.
Furthermore the proposed premesis liscence is within a field where Skylarks nest, as they are ground
nesting birds | would be concerned that bar would put their nests at undue risk of being destroyed by
being trampled during nesting season, as they are not always visible in the long grass.

Due to the location of the proposed premesis and the lack of infrastructure to service the proposed
premesis, | have serious concerns about dissorder caused by antisocial behaviour and disorder when
Patrons are making their way to and from the proposed premesis. There are no litter bins in proximity to
the bar, which may lead to littering. In the darkness of nightfall patrons may find it difficult to find their
way back to the main road leading to possible trespass.

Public Safety

As well as the abovementioned concerns in respect of the offence of deficating and urinating in a public
place above, | also have concerns surrounding the hygiene risks posed by the lack of toilet facilities, both
to the Patrons of the bar, and also to visitors to the National Park.

Due to the premesis being accessible only through fields of grazing sheep, unlit bridleways, or a private
road, | would be concerned for the safety of those leaving the bar on their way back to the public road.
Furthermore mobile phone signal cam be problematic, and raises concern about how someone would
raise the alarm should an incident occur.

The proposed premesis is in very close proximity to a well used Gallop. It is not entirely fenced and there
are points where it could easily be accessed accidently by someone without knowledge of the area.

Page 40



Horses can travel down the gallops at speeds of 40 miles an hour posing a serious safety risk. Whilst the
gallops are not used in the evenings. It would not be uncommen for them to be used earlier in the day
within the proposed opening times of the bar.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The proposed premesis is Situated in countryside within South Downs National Park, the noise of the
patrons, combined with the noise from the generator used to run the bar would interfere with the
peace and tranquility of the Countryside one expects to find in a National Park, and will have an adverse
affect on other users.

REDACTED proposed premesis is a small number of residential houses, active racing stables, and gallops.
The increased footfall will undoubtedly cause a nuisance to them, especially as the area is unlit in line
with the National Park dark skies policy. It would be very easy to trespass onto these properties
accidently as happened last year when the applicant had a TENS in place.

Although the application states that access will be on foot only for Patrons, the bar will need vehicular
access for deliveries such as stock. The traffic would cause a nuisance to both local residents, but would
also affect the integrity of the public bridleway it would have to travel down, making it inaccessible for
other users.

In view of the above, | would urge the Licensing Authority to refuse the Application.

Yours Faithfully,

Page 41



Dear Sir/Madam

| am writing to concern about an application for the establishment of a permanent weekend/bank holiday
alcohol bar on the Racecourse for the period April to September, 2022. This follows the allocation of
numerous TENs during 2021, allowing the regular presence of ‘The Paddock Bar to operate in close
proximity to the residential properties on the racecourse.

We were told that we could not object in the normal way as the licenses were unclear (being temporary)
and now this permanent application enables members of the public and organizations to voice our
concern.

An application was made in early 2021 to the planning authorities at the South Down National Park
(SDNP/21/01228/PRE) for a seasonal bar and café to be located on the Old Racecourse. The South
Downs were categorical in their opposition.

Approving a license for the Paddock Bar would set a worrying precedent that would likely lead to the
mushrooming of such alcohol driven venues across the supposedly protected domains of the National
Park. Indeed you are directly opposing their mandate with little to no consideration of the impacts.

It has been very unclear how to engage in the opaque process of the TEN, and | have noted that the
letter requesting feedback for this permanent bar keeps ‘disappearing’ from the gate to the fields near
where the bar will be centered. | have also noted on the planning portal that you yourselves have failed to
engage adequately with the SDNP planners on this matter and | feel the engagement in general has been
very poor.

The prevention of crime and disorder

Drinkers must walk about 1.5KM over often darkened fields and paths to reach the nearest public road.
Disorderly behavior can result in damage to both the natural fauna and flora as well as serious disruption
to animal and bird life.

An example would be gates to fields being left open, allowing sheep to stray disastrously beyond their
enclosures. Similarly, access to and return from the bar is over land used by the endangered Skylark for
nesting during the months of operation.

Public safety

The license application contains no mention of first aid facilities (e.g., is there a defibrillator?) nor plans to
deal with fire. Because the site is on a narrow private road that is a considerable distance from a main
public thoroughfare, access for service vehicles will be difficult to manage and navigate. There are good
reasons why we don’t see public houses on the top of hills with no public road access.

If customers choose to walk down the unlit private road this was a frequent issue over the period in which
the TEN’s were being issued. Does encouraging people to walk on unlit roads and paths seem a good
idea? The applicant repeatedly states there is no vehicular access (although there is much evidence to
the contrary)

Prevention of public nuisance

Page 42



The Paddock Bar will be located directly in front of a small community of residential dwellings
(approximately a dozen homes) and a number of active horse stables. Note that the paddock selected to
house the bar is closer to the housing complex than the site used in 2021.

Considerable noise can be expected from the generator and from groups of 30 to 40 patrons. Indeed this
noise was a feature late into the evening on the nights the bar was open. This noise will carry easily
through the open air to the houses and the stables, becoming highly disruptive and disturbing to home
owners and horses alike.

Despite the statement in the application that the bar can only be accessed on foot, experience from last
year indicates that a steady stream of taxis will be used to ferry customers home. We have evidence of
taxis parked frequently at the top of the Motor Road, generally next to the sign indicating “No Parking
Permitted.” Indeed a cursory call with the local Taxi offices will show you that there were repeated
requests for drop offs and pick ups.

Either way we are confronted with people walking unlit roads and paths in the dark leaving gates open or
taxi’s parading up and down the private road.

This application should be rejected:

It contravenes the permitted use laid out by the southdowns planning authority

L]

[ ]

[ ]

e It contravenes the permitted use established with LDC as part of the sites development (Section
e 52)

[ ]

L]

L]

e It contravenes the deed of covenant that bounds owners here to a set of community principles
[ ]

L]

L]

e It contravenes many elements that need to be considered for the issuing of a license laid out in
o this letter

L]

In the event you decide to grant this license in the face of such widespread concern and disruption |
would like some clarity on how we as residents can monitor the behavior of the applicant with regards to
the licenses restrictions.

Kind Regards

Page 43



Chiet Executive
Nators P

Ak Authorey

28 January 2022

Lear Trevor

RE Objection to Application SDNP21/01228PRE | Proposed seasonal camping use on
oxisting undeveloped land, Proposed seasonal pop-up bar and caté,

amw 0 ODvect o the appicaton for 8 panmanan! kcencs for a poo ID bar ang cale
Komnied a at 18 Deimg Corsidend for The Cid Racecourse

Firstly local rescerts have been contactl g meé throughoul the las
disrupton and concems fom = D00 U e
fcansing of ™ poOp up pub which has ganera
one of the mast habitat rich araas in the town of Lewes
that s B

"" 3r8S W

2 13 months about the

anad from the 1emporary

anc srmiroermanial aamage to

acciban o the pryscal damags

CHUSHY 10 the aran, the izsue of nolse and 1ght polution 5 of orave concam n
wh s renowned for its views, beauty, and A

abonal Park Authanty have baan haavily irmwol

'mu., :

J My T?'r- South Dowres

of the environmants

LR Ol

ol In s n erms

Appications of s type threaten the besutiful downland anvironment with noise that may
risSe 55088 of dalursancs andlor reduce tranguiity. The o
aHacks the character of the araa, In a mave away from nad
be an a¢ '

VSRS who vaniure %0 the

f 8 DOD-UR pUDCaS
3, | iE rRaSon. N 'woulg not
ropnate acdtion 1o the Scuth Downs 8a. rior does # keeo in tone with what

South Downs expect.

crvironment conird 2is0 2actors Inho the GadsON whan decusair W the I1ss L_o‘ Of T JOowWns we

must akso consSoar research inlo land contaminastion. currently this s Inadecguata 1or arry
SO .
in adarhon | hava daan cantacied collactivaly by the local pubs In Lowes fown abaout the
MPA at e propassl would bave on them. The hosphaity secton has bean one of the

nandest Ml secors Oy

f
damic. Our local pubs have already had & fou tme dunrg
s :

Covd, as you can | and the introcus _19'. of competion in this mannar {8 pop-up with
Sonificas 2E8 Overheacs ) would Surther prolang their recovery & such a critical time and
would brng Into question the survival of many of them and $Hhey would ba doaply concamed ¥

tha councl aliowed this permanent licence 1o go ahoad

Wi s in mind, | beleve the spplication shoukd not be permitted for a permanant pop-ug
.'.n.l. -|! mn N & COWnNs

Yours snceraly

Page 44



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Application for a Premises Licence at The Paddock, The Old Motor Road, The Old Racecourse, Lewes
	Appendix 1 (Application forms)
	Old Racecourse appendix 2
	Redacted Representations
	Unredacted Representations


